
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration         DATE:  January 9, 2026 

   Diversity Section 

 

TO:   Catherine A. O’Connor, Director of Engineering 

 

FROM:  Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Diversity Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Contract 23-379-3E, Electrical Power Distribution and Phosphorus 

Removal Improvements, Kirie Water Reclamation Plant 

 

LOW BIDDER: Sollitt/Broadway Joint Venture 

 

The lowest responsive bidder, Sollitt/Broadway Joint Venture has submitted company 

information and MBE/WBE/VBE Business Verification Forms for the firms identified on the 

subject contract’s Affirmative Action Utilization Plan and VBE Commitment Form. 

 

The MBE, WBE and VBE Utilization Goals for the above-mentioned contract are 13% MBE, 

7% WBE and 3% VBE.  According to the bidder’s Utilization Plan, the bidder has committed to 

the following goals: 

 

   MBE   WBE   VBE 

             13.7%*              7.3%*              3.2%*   

 

Therefore, Sollitt/Broadway Joint Venture is in apparent compliance with the requirements of the 

Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D and Appendix V. 

 

RLM:DH 

Attachment 

 

c:  D. LoCascio, S. Morakalis, N. Lopez, M. Valdez, C. Scalise, E. Carlton, L. Cornier, P. 

Kunath, D. Hardney, File (2) 

 

*Bidder commitments are based on Cost Proposal A 

 

 

 

 


















